SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 King Building, Portland, Or. 9:00 A.M. MEMBERS PRESENT: Tapes 30 - 33 SEN. JEANNETTE HAMBY, Chair SEN. DICK SPRINGER SEN. SHIRLEY STULL MEMBER EXCUSED. VISITING MEMBERS: SEN. BILL MCCOY SEN. TOM HART JNG REP. LISA NAITO REP. EILEEN OUTUB REP. BILL FAHEY REP. AVEL GORDLY REP. MARGARET CARTER REP. GEORGE E] GHMEY STAFF PRESENT: AMY BAKER, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 1 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in auotation marks renort a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 30, A 004 SEN. HAMBY: Opens PUBLIC HEARING on Juvenile Justice legislation. 006 REP. GORDLY: Introduces Sen. McCov. 010 SEN. MCCOY: Makes opening remarks. 021 REP. CARTER: Makes opening comments regarding the North Portland community. 066 REP. CARTER: Continues testimony relating to legislation issues on juvenile justice. SENATE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1998 - Page 2 078 REP. GORDLY: Begins testimony following [EXHIBIT A]. JEFF MILNER: Begins testimony on the Racial/Ethnic Issues Task Force. 180 [EXHIBIT B1 220 JEFF MILNER: Continues testimony following [EXHIBIT B]. 250 JUDGE PAUL DEMUNIZ: Begins testimony relating to the Task Force's report. 290 JUDGE PAUL DEMUNIZ: Discusses the implementation of the 71 recommendations flowing from the Task Force's report. 340 JUDGE PAUL DEMUNIZ: Continues testimony on the committee set up to implement the recommendations of the Task Force. 400 JUDGE PAUL DEMUNIZ: Discusses disproportionate minority confinement. TAPE 31, A 012 BEVERLY STEIN: Chair, Multnomah Board of County Commissioners. Testifying on issues related to juvenile crime. [EXHIBIT C] BEVERLY STEIN: Discusses programs which are being implemented to prevent 055 juvenile delinguency. 100 BEVERLY STEIN: Discusses the need for adequate funding in order to have successful programs. 109 PAUL LORENZINI: Chairman, Citizen's Crime Commission. Testifying in support of SB 1. Discusses the varying approaches to incarceration and juvenile justice. PAUL LORENZINI: Proposes legislative interim committee on juvenile justice. 180 160 CAROL CHISM: Executive Director, Center for Community Mental Health. Begins testimony on children, incarceration versus outpatient treatment. [EXHIBIT D] BISHOP A. A. WELLS: President of the Albina Ministerial. Testifying on 220 juvenile justice, focusing particularly on incarceration. [EXHIBIT E] BISHOP A. WELLS: Continues testimony following [EXHIBIT El SEN. HAMBY: Discusses cost implications for the incarceration of youths. TONY HOPSON: Executive Director, Self Enhancement Inc. Begins testimony 310 360 following [EXHIBIT F]. 425 TONY HOPSON: Continues testimony detailing how funds could be better spent on other preventative programs versus incarceration. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks repon a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

SENATE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 3 TAPE 30, B

	В	
Self	010	MARSHALL HASKINS: Self Enhancement Inc. Begins testimony relating to the
5011	050	Enhancement Program. [EXHIBIT Gl MARSHALL HASKINS: Continues detailing 5 sign)ficant points of the
Self-Enh	lancemen	t Program.
success	060 with th	KENNY MACDONALD: Student at Lincoln High School. Test)fies on his e Self
		Enhancement Inc., program.
078 MARK HARRIS: Lane County African American Coalition. Testifying on effective diversion programs for African-American and Latino youth. IEXHIBIT H		
	100	MARK HARRIS: Discusses Cultural Confinement.
incarcer	140 ation.	MARK HARRIS: Continues testimony discussing alternative programs to
	170 191	JOHNNIE GAGE: Testifying on community based programs.[EXHIBITI] GERMAINE FLENTROY: Test)fies on his experience with the community based
	200	programs. [EXHIBIT S1 CORNELL BAILEY: Test)fies on his experience with gangs and the MYCAP program.lEXHIBIT T1
of Portl	231 28d	LARRY FOLTZ: Director of Youth and Family Services for the Urban League
		Discusses programs which are a part of the Urban League of Portland.
[EXHIBIT	300 310	LARRY FOLTZ: Continues testimony following [EXHIBIT J1 DAVID ALLEN: Executive Director, Youth Employment Empowerment Coalition.
Testifyi	.ng	on the need for community based juvenile programs.
352 various		
	389	programs. GERALD MCFADDEN: President of Volunteers of America of Oregon. Discusses
the bala		that must be drawn between social ${\ensuremath{\scriptscriptstyle \&}}$ economic forces in order to prevent the
number c	f	juvenile offenses from continuing to climb. [EXHIBIT K]
TAPE 31,	в	
		DDEN: Continues testimony related to alternatives to ation for serious juvenile offenders. [EXHIBIT K]
		-
These mi	nutos c	
	de duri	ontain materials which parapnrase and/or summarize stal ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks
report a	de duri speake	
report a	de duri speake	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE
report a please r	de duri speake efer to 050	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes.
report a please r impact w	de duri speake efer to 050 which	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K]
report a please r impact w	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a
report a please r impact w	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICLNY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you
report a please r impact w mentione	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 um of	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SE 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs.
report a please r impact w mentione continuu	de duri a speake refer to 050 rhich 070 dd, use 072 m of 080 082	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective
report a please r impact w mentione continuu	de duri a speake eefer to 050 rhich 070 rd, use 072 um of 080 082 r for ad	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL/RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people.
report a please r impact w mentione continuu	de duri speake refer to 050 rhich 070 072 m of 080 082 r for ad 098	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit	de duri speake efer to 050 rhich 070 d, use 072 m of 080 082 r for ad 098 cy servi	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL/NY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SE 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense.
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit	de duri speake eefer to 050 thich 070 d, use 072 mm of 080 082 v for ad 098 cy servi 135 185	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICLKY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: Continues testimony against SB 1.
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit	de duri speake efer to 050 thich 070 d, use 072 m of 080 082 for ad 098 y servi 135	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime.
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime.	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 v for ad 098 vy servi 135 235	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SE 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SE 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test) fies on the role of the
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILI	de duri speake efer to 050 rhich 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 r for ad 098 cy servi 135 235 . COUNCI n. [EXH 300	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SB 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test) fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1.
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILI	de duri speake efer to 050 phich 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 ofor ad 098 y servi 135 185 235 , COUNCI n. [EXH 300 340	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICLNY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HANBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SB 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test) fies on the role of the IBIT L2 BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which d
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILL Coalitic	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 ofor ad 098 y servi 135 185 235 . COUNCI on. [EXH 300 340 e create 366	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Continues testimony against SB 1. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SB 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test)fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILL Coalitio would be Multnoma	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 y servi 135 235 . COUNCI n. [EXH 300 340 e create 366 h	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SB 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test) fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which d with the implementation of SB 1. JAMES EDMONDSON: Program Manager for Children's Mental Health in County, with the Community and Family Services Division. Discusses the
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILL Coalitic would be Multnoma problems	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 d, use 072 m of 080 082 y servi 135 235 , COUNCI 185 235 , COUNCI 185 235 , COUNCI 340 340 2 e create 366 h	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICLNY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HANBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SB 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test)fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which d with the implementation of SB 1. JAMES EDMONDSON: Program Manager for Children's Mental Health in County, with the Community and Family Services Division. Discusses the he current juvenile justice systems. [EXHIBIT M]
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILL Coalitic would be Multnoma problems	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 y servi 135 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 2	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICL\RY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: A parent testifying on her experience with crime. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SB 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test)fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which d with the implementation of SB 1. JAMES EDMONDESON: Program Manager for Children's Mental Health in County, with the Community and Family Services Division. Discusses the he
report a please r impact w mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILL Coalitic would be Multnoma problems	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 ofor ad 098 cy servi 135 135 235 . COUNCI n. [EXH 300 340 create 366 h 420 setween	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICLKY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: Ontinues testimony against SB 1. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SE 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test) fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which d with the implementation of SB 1. JAMES EDMONDSON: Frogram Manager for Children's Mental Health in County, with the Community and Family Services Division. Discusses the he current juvenile justice systems. [EXHIBIT M] JAMES EDMONDSON: Speaks to the discrepancies in the juvenile justice
report a please r r mentione continuu strategy communit crime. 260 BILL Coalitio would be Multnoma problems system b TAPE 32, 003 INGE	de duri speake efer to 050 which 070 ed, use 072 m of 080 082 of for ad 098 cy servi 135 185 185 235 , COUNCI n. [EXH 300 340 c create 366 h s with t 420 wetween A SUSSEN	ng this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks r's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedings, the tapes. SENATE JUDICLKY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 4 GERALD MCFADDEN: Discusses problems with the SB 1. The social and cost would be created by SB 1. [EXHIBIT K] REP. NAITO: Do the states, in the DeMuro, DeMuro and Lerner study you a different type of model to develop a balanced approach? GERALD MCFADDEN: Yes, their models are comprehensive and demonstrate a programs. REP. QUTUB: Did you say that punishment does not work? GERALD MCFADDEN: I said that punishment alone is not an effective dressing young people. SEN. HAMBY: Discusses amendments to SB 1, which would allow the local ces to step in at the very first offense. ANNE SWEET: Ontinues testimony against SB 1. ANNE SWEET: Discusses how SE 1 will not be effective in curbing juvenile L: Coalition of Black Men. Test) fies on the role of the IBIT L] BILL COUNCIL: Discusses the Coalition's opposition to SB 1. BILL COUNCIL: Continues with discussion relating to the problems which d with the implementation of SB 1. JAMES EDMONDSON: Frogram Manager for Children's Mental Health in County, with the Community and Family Services Division. Discusses the he current juvenile justice systems. [EXHIBIT M] JAMES EDMONDSON: Speaks to the discrepancies in the juvenile justice

030 INGRID SWENSON: Identifies numerous statistics that indicate a that there is a real problem with racial discrepancies in court decisions.

070 INGRID SWENSON: Discusses need for resources and greater efforts toward

prevention programs.

These elinutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summanze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation rnallu report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 5 074 MICHAEL LINDSEY: Discusses disproportionate confinement of minorities from the national perspective.lEXHIBIT N1 110 MICHAEL LINDSEY: Continues testimony following [EXHIBIT N1. 150 MICHAEL LINDSEY: Tallcs about ethnic overrepresentation problems. References measure 11; minors put on trial as adults. 200 MICHAEL LINDSEY: Discusses changes that should be made in the juvenile justice system and programs. 252 MICHAEL LINDSEY: Test) fies on issue of assessment of minority youth by non-minority practitioners. CHARLES STOUDAMIRE: Representing Oregon Commission on Black Affairs. 300 [EXHIBIT 0] 360 LAWRENCE DARK: President and Chief Executive Officer The Urban League of Portland. [EXHIBIT P] 400 LAWRENCE DARK: Continues testimony following [EXHIBIT P]. 450 LAWRENCE DARK: Talks about youth penitentiaries. TAPE 32, B LAWRENCE DARK: Presents his gualifications to the committee. [EXHIBIT P] 008 LAWRENCE DARK: Speaks to the social economic cause of violence. 045 067 LOLENZO POE: Community and Family Services Division, Multnomah County. Testifying on overrepresentation of minorities. 110 LOLENZO POE: Discusses prevention programs. 159 ANTHONY WASHINGTON: MacLaren inmate. Talks about the juvenile programs that he has participated in that have helped him overcome his criminal behavior. 189 VIRGIL DOUGLAS: MacLaren inmate. Talks about the juvenile programs at MacLaren that have helped him turn his life around. 320 DIANE FELDT: Director, North Portland Youth and Family Center. Discussing over representation in the justice system. [EXHIB] T R]. DIANE FELDT: Continues discussion of problems with SB 1. 380 TAPE 33, A These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or sununanze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker~s exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, F ease refer to the tapes. SENATE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE Februaly 25, 1995 - Page 6 ALLEN AEYCO: Gold Gloves of America. Discusses this prevention program 005 for juvenile vouth.lEXHIBIT U1 035 RICHARD BROWN: Test)fies on the need for intervention programs and detention programs. 224 CHAN CHARLES FLAKE: Test)fies on the racial ethnic issues as pointed out by the Supreme Court Task Force. 273 BRENDA SHERMAN SANDERS: Discusses the problems with employment faced by minorities. BRENDA SHERMAN SANDERS: Details to the committee the services and 320 programs of the Urban League of Portland. 340 LARRY CLAYTON: Test)fies on the Level 7 program. 400 LARRY CLAYTON: Continues discussion regarding the Level 7 program. REP. GORDLY: Gives closing comments. 415 440 SEN. HAMBY: Adjourns meeting. Submitted by Amy Baker Comrnitt'ee Assistant Committee Counsel EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

. Bill Taylor

Reviewed by :

A - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Rep. Avel Gordly - 3 pages
B - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Jef{ Milner - 19 pages
C - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Beverly Stein - 25 pages
D - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Carol ChiSM- 7 pages
E - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Bishop A. A. Wells - 4 pages
F - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Tony Hopson - 4 pages
G - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Marshall Haskins - 2 pages
H - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Mark Harris - 4 pages
J - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Johnnie Gage - 1 page
J - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Larry Foltz - 4 pages

K - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Gerald McFadden - 3 pages L - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Macceo Pettis - 3 pages M - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - James Edmondson - 1 page N - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Michael Lindsey - 11 pages O - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Charles Stoudamire - 3 pages

. These eninutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks repon a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

SENATE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE February 25, 1995 - Page 7

P - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Lawrence Dark - 10 pages
Q - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Edgar Bolde 1 page
R - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Diane Feldt - 2 pages
S - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Germaine Flentroy -1 page
T - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Cornell Bailey -1 page
U - Testimony on Juvenile Justice - Allen Aeyco - 50 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summanze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complde contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.